UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

% %
i AUG 30 178
Docket Nos: 50-329
50-330

MEMORANDUM FOR: Steven A, Varga, Chief, Light Water
Reactors Branch No. 4, DPM

FROM: Darl Hood, Project Manager, Light Water
Reactors Branch No. 4, DPM
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING AND SITE VISIT
ON MIDLAND PLANT SECURITY PLAN .

Date § Time: October 11, 12, 13, 1978

9:00 a.m.
Location: Midland, Michigan

Plant Site
Purpose: To discuss staff's requests for

additional information of August 11,
1978 on the Midland Plant

Security Program, and to

observe related plant and site

features.

Participants: NRC
W. Ross LASL Csrsultants (2)
D. Hood R. Cook (Site)

Consumers Power Company
G. Keeley, et. al.

The discussion and tour relates to details of physical
security as described in 10 CFR 2.790(d). Accordingly,
the meeting will be closed to all not authorized to
disclosure in accordance with 10 CFR 9.12.
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Darl Hood, Project Manager

Light Water Reactors Branch No. 4
Division of Project Management

Enclosure:
Agenda
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ENCLOSURE AUG 30 978

AGENDA

The agenda will consist of Enclosure 1 to the staff's
letter of August 11, 1978 to Consumers Power Company.
Enclosure 1 lists staff questions and comments on
Revision 2 of the Midland Plant Units 1 § 2 Security Plan.

A tour of related features of the plant and site will be
included.

These matters relate to details cf physical security as
described in 10 CFR 2.790(d). The meeting and tour will

be closed to all not authorized to disclosure in accordance
with 10 CFR 9.12.



